October 18, 2019

Via FedEx

Butler County Courthouse
Att: William R. Cunningham
300 South Main Street
Butler, PA 16003-1208

Re: Legal Notice and Violation Warning of Denial of Plaintiffs Rights Under Color of
Law of The United States of America
Joe Myers vs. Timothy McCune, et al
Court of Common Pleas of Butler County, PA. Case No. 19-10516

Mr. Cunningham,

Because of some typos I made an Amended Violation Warnings — Denial of Rights
Under Color of Law adding the updated Violation Warnings for all. Find yours enclosed.

This letter is to provide notice to you, Defendants and their legal counsel that everyone has been
warned for violating my Constitutional Rights of The United States of America. Pursuant U.S.C.
18 section 242, U.S.C. 18 section 245 and U.S.C. 42 section 1983 you are to cease and desist
and recall the hearing scheduled for 10-22-19 and expunge all Defendants court
filings as they fly in the face of my CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS of a TRIAL BY JURY and DUE
PROCESS of The United States of America. You and the Defendants and their counsel are
attempting to mislead or circumvent the JURY and me and that is against the LAW punishable
by prison and CIVIL DAMAGES. You must schedule the JURY selection date and JURY
TRIAL date immediately.

Sincerely,

Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

904-254-6472



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form CO L

P> Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242: 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983
Kame and addrass of Citizen

Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court

Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name ang aadress of Notce Secment
William R. Cunningham

First Floor. County Courthouse
300 South Main Street

Butler. PA 16003-1208

1S statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Viofations of U.S. Codes_ Title 18 Section 241, Section 242. Section 245 Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen's signature

» ; N ¥

f ) Date » October 17, 2019
& Legal Notice and Warning
Federal Iaw provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can aiso be held personally liable for civil damages.

Aftempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by faw. when
itis not required by law. may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory. Commonwealth, Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any nghts, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or iaws of the United States
-. shall be fined under this title or imprisaned not more than one year, or bath.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title. or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation. custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
of immunities secured by the Constitution and faws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable. as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personaf legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

[, doe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on Octeber 17,2018 at Priorty U.S. Mail
= 1%

Puble Domam—Pnvacy Form |




October 18, 2019

VIA Priority U.S. Mail

Jones Passodelis PLLC

Att: Marie Milie Jones & Michael Lettrich
Gulf Tower

707 Grant Street, Suite 3410

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Re: Legal Notice and Violation Warning of Denial of Plaintiffs Rights Under Color of
Law of The United States of America
Joe Myers vs. Timothy McCune, et al
Court of Common Pleas of Butler County, PA. Case No. 19-10516

Ms. Jones and Mr. Lettrich,

Find enclosed the updated Violation Warnings — Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

for you and your clients.

Because of some typos I made also find enclosed Amended Violation Warnings — Denial
of Rights Under Color of Law.

This letter is to provide notice to you, your law firm and your client Timothy McCune everyone
has been warned for violating my Constitutional Rights of The United States of America.
Pursuant U.S.C. 18 section 242, U.S.C. 18 section 245 and U.S.C. 42 section 1983 you are to
cease and desist and rescind all of your court filings as they fly in the face of my
CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS of a TRIAL BY JURY and DUE PROCESS of The United States of
America. You are attempting to mislead or circumvent the JURY and me and that is against the
LAW punishable by prison and CIVIL. DAMAGES.

Sincerely,

Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

rem GOL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.5.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Namee ang sogress of Cazen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville. FL 32246

biame znd address of Notice Recpient
Timothy F. McCune c/o Mane Milie Jones and Michae! Lettrich
Gulf Tower

707 Grant Street. Suite 3410

Pittsburgh. PA 15219

'S statemeant

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Consfitution of a8 JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS

Violations of U.S. Codes  Tile 18 Section 241, Section 242 Section 245. Section 35558 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Tite 29 Section 854

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

Date » October 17. 2018

/Legal Notice and Warning
Federal law/provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law. when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute. ordinance, regulation, or custom.
willfuily subjects any person in any State, Teritory, Commonwealth. Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any nghts, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
.. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title. or imprisocned not more than one
year. or both

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute. ordinance, regulation. custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be fiable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit In equity, or other proper proceeding for redress

Warming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
andfor civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable. as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:
;, Joe Myers

certify that | personally defivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on Octeber 17,2018 at Priorty U.S. Mail

Public Domam—Prvacy Form COLIGY



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

B Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Form COL

Name and address of Ctizes
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

hame and adoress of Notce Recipen:
Michaei Lettnich

Gulf Tower

707 Grant Street. Suite 3410
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Citizen's smatement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes. Title 18 Section 241, Section 242. Section 245. Section 35558 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 28 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

£ o

# » ':;":i--‘

% Date » October 17, 2019

/Legal Notice and Warning

Federal law"bmvides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Atternpting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law. may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute. ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory. Commonwealth, Passession, or District to the deprivation
of any nights. privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of faw. intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit. service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States: shali be fined under this titie, or imprisoned not more than one
year. or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civit damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable. as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law

Notice of Service:
|, Joe Myers

certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on Octaber 17, 2019 at Priorty U.S. Mail

Pubig Doman—Prvacy Fore: COLO



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Names ang sadress of Sazen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville. FLL 32246

Hame and agaress of Notice Recmers
Marie Miie Jones

Gulf Tower

707 Grant Street. Suite 3410
Pitisburgh, PA 15219

{iuzen s siatement
Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Cades. Title 18 Section 241. Section 242, Section 245. Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Tie 28 Secticn 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen's signature "

» ( e | Date » October 17. 2019

S _

‘ Legal Notice and Warning
Federat {aw provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute. ordinance, regulation, or custom,
wiftfully subjects any person in any State, Temtory. Commonwealth. Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or faws of the United States
.. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States: shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance. regulation, custom,
or usage. of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected. any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable. as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

| Joe Myers

certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17 2018 at Priorty U.S Mait

Puzhc Domain—Pnvacy Farm CO




October 18, 2019

VIA Priority U.S. Mail

Frost Brown Todd LLC
Att: Nicholas Koch

Union Trust Building

501 Grant Street, Suite 800
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Re: Legal Notice and Violation Warning of Denial of Plaintiffs Rights Under Color of
Law of The United States of America
Joe Myers vs. Timothy McCune, et al
Court of Common Pleas of Butler County, PA. Case No. 19-10516

Mr. Koch,

Find enclosed the updated Violation Warnings — Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

for you and your clients.

Because of some typos I made also find enclosed Amended Violation Warnings — Denial
of Rights Under Color of Law.

This letter is to provide notice to you, your law firm and your clients AK Steel et al and Edward
Tassey that everyone has been warned for violating my Constitutional Rights of The United
States of America. Pursuant U.S.C. 18 section 242, U.S.C. 42 section 245 and U.S.C. 18 section
1983 you are to cease and desist and rescind all of your court filings as they fly in the
face of my CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS of a TRIAL BY JURY and DUE PROCESS of The United
States of America. You are attempting to mislead or circumvent the JURY and me and that is
against the LAW punishable by prison and CIVIL DAMAGES.

Sincerely,

Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

rom GOL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983
Name ang agaress of Caizen

Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court

Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and adoress of Nouce Reagent
Nichoias Koch

Union Trust Building

501 Grant Street. Suite 800
Pittsburgh. PA 15218

Tdazen's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes Title 18 Section 241. Section 242. Section 245. Section 35558 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 20 Section §54

t certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen's signature

>

&f o 2» Date » October 17. 2019

e Lpgét Notice and Warning
Federal faw provides that it is a crimie to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personaily liable for civil damages.

e

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by faw, when
it is not required by faw, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under calor of any law, statute, ordinance. regulation, or custom,
wilifully subjects any person in any State. Territory, Commonwealth, Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any nghts, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or faws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit. service, privilege. program, facility. or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereot, by any agency of the United States: shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress

Warmning, you may be in violation of Federai Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law pravides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as welt as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if vou do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:
{, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17,2013 at Priorty U.S. Maif

Pubsc Doman—>Privacy Farm COLIGT



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

» Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 US.C. §1983

Name and sadress of Cgizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32248

Name and agoress of Notce Recgient
AK Steel et al c/o Nicholas Kach
Union Trust Building

501 Grant Street, Suite 800
Pifisburgh. PA 15218

Cetizen s siatemant
Viotation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Viotations of U.S. Codes. Title 18 Section 241 Section 242, Section 245. Section 35558 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen's signature

» S— Y

Date » Qctober 17, 2019

Legal Notice and Warning

Federal iz{wﬁmvides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by felling that person that such action is required by law. when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, requiation, or custom.,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory. Commonwealth, Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any nghts, pavileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
.. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever. whether or not acting under color of law. intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: {or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States: shall be fined under this title. or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shalf be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the faw.

Matice of Service:
| Joe Myers

certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17,2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

D00t

Pubicc Doman—FPuvacy For




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245: 42 U.S.C. §1983

Form COL

Name and address of Ciizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name and adaress of Nouce Recipent
Edward Tassey c/o Nicholas Koch
Union Trust Building

501 Grant Street, Suite 800
Pittsburgh. PA 15219

i

Cizen's statement
Vielation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS

Viotations of .S, Codes. Titie 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245. Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen's signature

_— -
> § Y

ey | bate » October 17, 2019

ey /Legal Notice and Warning
Federal faw provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personalily liable for civil damages.

Attempting o cause a person fo do something by telling that person that such action is required by law. when
itis not required by faw. may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whaever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
.. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under cotor of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit. service, privilege, program, facility. or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States: shall be fined under this titie, or imprisoned not more than one
year. or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation. custom,
or usage. of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects. or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immiunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liabie. as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:
| Joe Myers

certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17, 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Pubicc Domain—Pnvacy Foem COLITT



October 17, 2019

VIA Priority U.S. Mail

Murtagh Hobaugh Cech
Att: Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road

Wexford, PA 15090

Re: Legal Notice and Violation Warning of Denial of Plaintiffs Rights Under Color of
Law of The United States of America
Joe Myers vs. Timothy McCune, et al
Court of Common Pleas of Butler County, PA. Case No. 19-10516

Mr. Hobaugh,

Find enclosed the updated Violation Warnings — Denial of Rights Under Color of Law
for you and your clients.

Because of some typos I made also find enclosed Amended Violation Warnings — Denial
of Rights Under Color of Law.

This letter is to provide notice to you, your law firm and your clients John/Jack Murtagh, Carl
Nanni, Jack Lewis, Hank Leyland, Jim Gallagher, Greg Loverick and UAW et al that everyone
has been warned for violating my Constitutional Rights of The United States of America.
Pursuant U.S.C. 18 section 242, U.S.C. 18 section 245 and U.S.C. 42 section 1983 you are to
cease and desist and rescind all of your court filings as they fly in the face of my
CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS of a TRIAL BY JURY and DUE PROCESS of The United States of
America. You are attempting to mislead or circumvent the JURY and me and that is against the
LAW punishable by prison and CIVIL DAMAGES.

Sincerely,

Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL. 32246



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

» Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Mame and address of Citizen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name ang agoress of Noute Recipient
Adam Hobaugh

110 Swinderman Road
Wexford. PA 15090

Litzen s statement
Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of 3 JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Tille 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245. Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 7 Title 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

71K { Date » October 17, 2019

7 Legal Notice and Warning

Fedefatlaw provides that it i§'a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liabie for civil damages.

»

Alternpting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law. when
it is not required by faw, may be a felony

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance., reguiation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth. Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service. privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States: shall be fined under this title, or imprisaned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute. ordinance, regulation. custom,
or usage. of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia. subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civit damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held persanally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

{, JoeMyers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on October 17,2018 at Priorty U.S. Mail

Pubkc Domam—Frreacy Form COLOH




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form C 0 L

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name ang gdaress o Cazes
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville. FL 32246

Name ana agdress of Notice Recyvant
John/dack Murtagh Jr. c/o Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road

Wexford, PA 15080

statermment

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes. Title 18 Section 241. Section 242. Section 245. Secticn 35553 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Titfe 29 Section 654

i certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

> < YA o A Date » October 17 2019

. Legal Notice and Warning
Federal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-faw. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Aftempting to cause a person fo do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State. Territory. Commonwealth. Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this titte or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under cofor of law. intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit. service. privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this fitle, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom.
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equily, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming. you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the faw.

Natice of Service:

[, doe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on Octocer 17 2018 at Priority U.S. Mail

Publc Domakr—Pnvacy Form COLGY



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

=m COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name and address of Cituzen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville. FL 32248

Name and aodress of Notice Recipvens
Cart Nanni c/o Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road
Wexfard. PA 15090

!

Comzen s slaement
Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Viofations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242 Section 245. Section 35555 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 20 Section 654

[ certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature N

> — /1 LA l Date » October 17, 2019
' /legal Notice and Warning

Federal law provides thatitis a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attemnpling to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law. when
it is not required by law. may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, requlation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State. Temitory. Commonwealth, Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any nights. privileges. or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law. intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege. program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title. or imprisoned not more than one
year. or both

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom.
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia. subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws, shalf be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and tc seek personal tegal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

f, doe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on October 17. 2019 at Priocty U.S. Mail

Puble Jommans—rvacy Tom G000



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983
Nama and aggress of Ctzen )

Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court

Jacksonville. FL 32246

Name and agaress of Nowoe Recipent
Jack Lewis oo Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road
Wexford. PA 15080

Cwzen s staement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCE 8S
Viofations of U.S. Cades. Title 18 Section 241. Section 242. Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Tife 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen's signature

L - LUyt | Date » October 17, 2019

Legal Notice and Warning

Federal Ia'\kpmﬁdes that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can aiso be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by tefling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any faw, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom.
wiltfully subjects any person in any State. Termitory. Commonwealth. Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
.. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof. by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance, reguiation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and faws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity. or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming. you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsibie and
liable. as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law

Notice of Service:

[, Joe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on October 17. 2019 at Priorty U.S. Maif

Public Domam—Privacy Form COLOT:



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

o GOL

> Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Mame and adaress of Cturen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Caurt
Jacksonville. FL 32246

Name znd address of Notice Recmen
Jim Gallagher c/c Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road

Wexford, PA 15090

i

Crizen's statemant
Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes. Title 18 Section 241, Section 242 Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 1 § Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen's signature )

2 ’.§M€

| L2 Date » October 17. 2019

Légal Notice and Warning
Federal lawprovides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

» '

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom.
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory. Commonwealth. Possession, ar District to the deprivation
of any nghts. privileges, or immunities secured of protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
.. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever. whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States: shall be fined under this titte, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute. ordinance. regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia. subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and faws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be heid personally responsible and
fiable, as well as your company of agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the lfaw.

Notice of Service:

i, Joe Myers certify that | personaliy delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17, 2019 at Priority U.S. Mail

Putiz. Domain~Privacy Form




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

o GOL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983
Kame and address of Citzen

Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court

Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name ang adaress of Notce Reciprent
Hank Leyland c/o Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road

Wexford, PA 15090

Citzen s statement
Violation of my Rignts under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes. Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Titte 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

i certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen's signature

>

'y A Date » October 17, 2019

aw Legal Notice and Warning
Federal {aw-provides that it is a crime to viclate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Altempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State. Territory. Commonwealth, Passession. or District to the deprivation
of any rights, privileges. or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or faws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than cne year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever. whether ar not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service. privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States: shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1883 provides that every person who. under color of any statute. ordinance, regulation. custom,
ar usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia. subjects, or causes to be subjected. any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at faw.
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming. you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable. as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Naotice of Service:
5‘ Joe Myers

certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 172018 at Priority U.S. Mad

Public Domam—Frvacy Form COLIOT



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245;42 US.C. §1983

Name and address of Cazen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville. FL 32246

Name ang sadress of Notice Recipient
Greg Loverick c/o Adam Hobaugh
110 Swinderman Road

Wexford, PA 15090

Caizen s statement
Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Canstitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Viotations of U.S. Codes. Title 18 Section 241. Section 242. Section 245. Section 35554 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Tile 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen's signature

A

> Date » October 17, 2019

“Legal Notice and Warning

FedeératTaw provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person fo do something by telling that person that such action is required by law, when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth. Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any nights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
-.. shail be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year. or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of faw. intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof. by any agency of the United States: shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation. custom.
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected. any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personaily responsible and
liable. as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal tegal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:
{ Joe Myers

certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17.2018 gt Prorty U S. Mail

Pubuc Doman—Privacy Form COLDY




Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

¥ Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983
Hame and address of Cagen

Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court

Jacksonville, FL 32246

Name arag aaaress of Notce Reaiprent
UAW et al c/o Adam Hobaugh
110 Swingerman Road
Wexford. PA 15090

Ciizan's statement

Violation of my Rights under The United Siates of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS

Violations of U.S. Codes. Titfe 18 Section 241, Section 242 Section 245 Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen's signature

» (< ‘ /e Date » October 17, 2019

Legal Notice and Warning

Federal law-provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can aiso be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by telfing that person that such action is required by law. when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State. Territory. Commonweatth. Passession. or District to the deprivation
of any nghts. privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or faws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit. service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, reguiation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shali be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Wamning. you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personaf legal counsel if you do not
understand the {aw.

Natice of Service:

I, Hoe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on Ostober 17, 2019 at Priority US. Mail

Puttr Domawr—Prvacy Faem SO0




October 18, 2019

VIA Priority U.S. Mail

Marshall Dennehey Warner Coleman & Goggin
Att: Dennis Roman

Union Trust Building

501 Grant Street, Suite 700

Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Re: Legal Notice and Violation Warning of Denial of Plaintiffs Rights Under Color of
Law of The United States of America
Joe Myers vs. Timothy McCune, et al
Court of Common Pleas of Butler County, PA. Case No. 19-10516

Mr. Roman,

Find enclosed the updated Violation Warnings — Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

for you and your clients.

Because of some typos I made also find enclosed Amended Violation Warnings — Denial
of Rights Under Color of Law.

This letter is to provide notice to you, your law firm and your client Joseph Chivers that
everyone has been warned for violating my Constitutional Rights of The United States of
America. Pursuant U.S.C. 18 section 242, U.S.C. 18 section 245 and U.S.C. 42 section 1983 you
are to cease and desist and rescind all of your court filings as they fly in the face of my
CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS of a TRIAL BY JURY and DUE PROCESS of The United States of
America. You are attempting to mislead or circumvent the JURY and me and that is against the
LAW punishable by prison and CIVIL DAMAGES.

Sincerely,

Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL. 32246



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form COL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

Name ang addeess of Diizen
Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville. FL 32248

Name and acoress of Notce Reupent
Dennis Roman

Union Trust Building

501 Grant Street. Suite 700
Pittsburgh. PA 15219

Ciizen s statement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Vialations of U.S. Codes. Titte 18 Section 241. Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

{ certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen's signature

L ] Date » October 17, 2019
AXegal Notice and Warning

Federal law provides that it is a'Crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Aftempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law. when
it is not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willtully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonweaith, Passession, or District to the deprivation
of any nights, privileges. or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shali be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States: shall be fined under this title. or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected. any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity. or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming. you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsibie and
liable. as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:

[, Jfoe Myers certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient

and address on Cctober 17 2018 gt Priorty U.S. Mail

Public Domain—Prvacy Form COLICT



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

rorm GOL

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.$.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983
Name ang address of Caizen

Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court

Jacksonville. FLL 32246

hanie and aocdress of Notice Recpsent
Joseph Chivers c/o Dennis Roman
Union Trust Building

501 Grant Street, Suite 700
Pittsburgh, PA 15218

Ciizen s satement

Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Codes, Title 18 Section 241, Section 242 Section 245. Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

I certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct
Citizen's signature

Date » October 17, 2019

/' Legal Notice and Warning

Federal lé\& provides that itis a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liabie for civil damages.

Aftempting to cause a person to do something by telling that person that such action is required by law. when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance. regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession. or District to the deprivation
of any Aghts, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
.. shalf be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under cofor of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program, facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States: shall be fined under this titte, or imprisoned not more than one
year. or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage, of any State or Terntory or the District of Columbia. subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges.
or immunities secured by the Constitution and faws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress.

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency.

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek persenal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:
[, Joe Mvyers

certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17,2013 at Priority U.S. Matt




October 18, 2019

VIA Priority U.S. Mail

Signature Hill

Att: Angelo Papa

318 Highland Avenue
New Castle, PA 16101

Re: Legal Notice and Violation Warning of Denial of Plaintiffs Rights Under Color of
Law of The United States of America
Joe Myers vs. Timothy McCune, et al
Court of Common Pleas of Butler County, PA. Case No. 19-10516

Mr. Papa,

Find enclosed the updated Violation Warnings — Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

for you and your clients.

Because of some typos I made also find enclosed Amended Violation Warnings — Denial
of Rights Under Color of Law.

This letter is to provide notice to you, your law firm and all that represented me that everyone
has been warned for violating my Constitutional Rights of The United States of America.
Pursuant U.S.C. 18 section 242, U.S.C. 18 section 245 and U.S.C. 42 section 1983 you are to
cease and desist and rescind all of your court filings from the past as they fly in the
face of my CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS of a TRIAL BY JURY and DUE PROCESS of The United
States of America. You are attempting to mislead or circumvent the JURY and me and that is
against the LAW punishable by prison and CIVIL DAMAGES. You must also contact the
court as to the Complaint I filed this year that you have not responded to yet as you

are in contempt.

Sincerely,
Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form C 0 L

P Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 U.S.C. §245; 42 U.S.C. §1983

wame and sdaress of Cazen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32248

Name an¢ aocress of Notce Recment
Angelo Papa

318 Highland Avenue

New Castle. PA 16101

‘Citizen s statement
Violation of my Rights under The United States of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S. Cades. Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245, Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Title 29 Section 654

| certify that the forgoing information stated here is true and correct.

Citizen's signature Ny
- { 3./ )0 Date » October 17. 2019

L4 { g . gf?&“{,, - & 7" 4

/ALegal Notice and Warning
Fedefal law provides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can aiso be held personally liable for civil damages.

Aftempting to cause a person to do something by telfing that person that such action is required by law. when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, regulation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory. Commonwealth, Passession. or District to the deprivation
of any nghts. privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or laws of the United States
... shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not mare than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether ar not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privilege, program. facility, or activity
provided or administered by the United States; [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States: shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who. under color of any statute, ordinance, reguiation, custom,
or usage. of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia, subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, privileges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law,
suit in equity, or other proper proceeding for redress

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civit damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legat counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:
{ Joe Myers

certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17.2018 at Priorty U.S. Mail

Puble Domam—Privacy form COL01




October 18, 2019

VIA Priority U.S. Mail

Graydon Brewer
48 Crystal Drive
Oakmont, PA 15139

Re: Legal Notice and Violation Warning of Denial of Plaintiffs Rights Under Color of
Law of The United States of America
Joe Myers vs. Timothy McCune, et al
Court of Common Pleas of Butler County, PA. Case No. 19-10516

Mr. Brewer,

Find enclosed the updated Violation Warnings — Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

for you and your clients.

Because of some typos I made also find enclosed Amended Violation Warnings — Denial
of Rights Under Color of Law.

This letter is to provide notice to you, your law firm and all that represented me that everyone
has been warned for violating my Constitutional Rights of The United States of America.
Pursuant U.S.C. 18 section 242, U.S.C. 18 section 245 and U.S.C. 42 section 1983 you are to
cease and desist and rescind all of your court filings from the past as they fly in the
face of my CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS of a TRIAL BY JURY and DUE PROCESS of The United
States of America. You are attempting to mislead or circumvent the JURY and me and that is
against the LAW punishable by prison and CIVIL DAMAGES. You must also contact the
court as to the Complaint I filed this year that you have not responded to yet as you

are in contempt.

Sincerely,

Joe Myers

12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville, FL 32246



Violation Warning
Denial of Rights Under Color of Law

Form CO L

® Violation Warning—18 U.S.C. §242; 18 US.C. §245; 42 US.C. §1983

Name and address of Cagen
Joe Myers
12137 Emerald Green Court
Jacksonville. FL 32246

Hame and address of Notice Recipent
Graydon Brewer

48 Crystal Drive

Oakmont, PA 15139

Cdzen s statement
Violation of my Rights under The United Sfates of America Constitution of a JURY TRIAL and DUE PROCESS
Violations of U.S Codes Title 18 Section 241, Section 242, Section 245. Section 35559 / Title 15 Section 2087 / Titde 29 Section §54

| certify that the forgaing information stated here is true and correct.
Citizen’s signature

W s Date » October 17, 2019

Aegal Notice and Warning

Federal law i)mvides that it is a crime to violate the Rights of a citizen under the color-of-law. You
can be arrested for this crime and you can also be held personally liable for civil damages.

Attempting to cause a person to do something by tefling that person that such action is required by law, when
itis not required by law, may be a felony.

18 USC §242 provides that whoever, under color of any law, statute, ordinance, reguiation, or custom,
willfully subjects any person in any State, Territory, Commonweaith, Possession, or District to the deprivation
of any rights. prvileges. or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution or taws of the United States
. shall be fined under this title or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

18 USC §245 provided that Whoever, whether or not acting under color of law, intimidates or interferes with
any person from participating in or enjoying any benefit, service, privitege, program. facifity, or activity
provided or administered by the United States: [or] applying for or enjoying employment, or any perquisite
thereof, by any agency of the United States; shall be fined under this title, or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both

42 USC §1983 provides that every person who, under color of any statute, ordinance, regulation, custom,
or usage. of any State or Territory or the District of Columbia. subjects, or causes to be subjected, any citizen
of the United States or other person within the jurisdiction thereof to the deprivation of any rights, priviteges,
or immunities secured by the Constitution and laws. shall be liable to the party injured in an action at law.
suit in equity. or other proper proceeding for redress

Waming, you may be in violation of Federal Law and persisting with your demand may lead to your arrest
and/or civil damages! Also understand that the law provides that you can be held personally responsible and
liable, as well as your company or agency

You are advised to cease and desist with your demand and to seek personal legal counsel if you do not
understand the law.

Notice of Service:
I, dae Myees certify that | personally delivered this notice to above named recipient
and address on October 17 2018 at Prionty U.S. Mail

Putdc Domaim —Snvagy Form COLOT




